Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 18 January 2019 2:25 PM

To: yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Check Market Value (MV) - SOMO1A9B / SLX616E / DOA : 10/01/2019

Dear Yvonne,

The MV of SLX 616E is $73K-$74K(est) as at Jan’19.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Claims JPK <claims@jpknights.com>

Sent: Thursday, 17 January 2019 5:17 PM

To: Survey <survey@jpknights.com>

Cc: yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg

Subject: Check Market Value (MV) - SOM0O1A9B / SLX616E / DOA : 10/01/2019

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48
hours.

Kind Regards,
Jasmine

JP KNIGHTS PTE LTD | 33 UBI AVE 3 #05-47 VERTEX TOWER A SINGAPORE 408868 |CO REG: 200723763Z
Tel: (65) 6345 0068 | Fax: (65) 6344 5328 |
www.jpknights.com; www.aspectus.sg
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Confidential: This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the
identified recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message
from your system. You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person.






